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January 12th, 1935,

George Christie, Esq. ‘
/o T. W. Garrett, Christie & Buckley,
g+ P
Box 6.P.0. Sydney
N.S.Ww., Austraita.

Dear Sir: Re Mackengie v carlzlo

' Since writing you on the 9th inst.,
I have received a report from Messrs. Dun & Bradstreet
grlc-m- Ltd. on John Logan Carlyle which reads as
ollows:

"As far as can be determined, lr. Cerlyle
has never been s permesnent resident in Vancouver but
has spent short periods in the City. The last time
he was here, was during the summer of 1934, He is a
blacksmith by trade, aged sbout 50 and married. He
is reported to have followed his trade at Oaklend,
California end elso operated an express business there.
It 1s also understood that he gave financial ba
to a large eutomobile concern Los Angeles. He is
reported to have considerable real estate holdings
in California and to be a man of some means. He hes
stated to informents in Vancouver that on account of
failing health he f‘“ up active participation in
business end has since spent his time in touring
about the world. To the knowledge of informents .
here, he is the type of man that has always handled
his obligations in a satisfactory manner. Informe-
ants here are not able to supply an address for him
at the present time but it is their understanding
that he is not now in Australie."

If there is anything else I can
do in the matter please let me know. '

Yours truly,

PUBLIC ARCHIVES

ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA




